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Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   23-R081116SAM 

Project No.:    6030662, 6030663 

Solicitation Title: Professional Engineering Services Upper Manatee River 

Road Gates Creek and Mill Creek Bridge Replacement   

Addendum Date:    February 28, 2023 

Procurement Contact:   Sherri Meier, Procurement Team Leader   

 

RFQ 23-R081116SAM is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of RFQ 23-R081116SAM. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this RFQ was February 24, 2023.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Regarding RFQ 23-R081116SAM a few items appear geared to a Contractor rather 

than an Engineering / Architectural firm. Can the County confirm the following are 

requirements of all proposers?  

i. Section D, Forms, Form 8, Bond Requirements 

ii. Section E, Exhibits, Exhibit 2, Proposal Response, Tab 8, Item 7 

R1.  The County uses a standard template for solicitations, if the corresponding boxes are not 

checked those items do not apply to the solicitation.  

 

Q2.  Can you please provide the name of the County Contract Manager for the subject 

project?  

R2.  The County Project Manager is Michael Sturm, P.E., the facilitator for the RFQ process is 

Sherri Meier, Procurement Team Leader.  

 

Q3.  Can you please provide the names of the selection committee members for the subject 

project?  

R3. The committee members will be introduced during the Technical Evaluation meeting 

currently scheduled for April 19, 2023 at 8:30 AM ET. 
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Q4.  Can you please provide the estimated budget for the subject project?  

R4. Review Exhibit 3 and 4 performed for both bridges for anticipated construction costs.  

 

Q5.  Please confirm that Project Examples can include projects experience of key staff 

prior to joining submitting firm.  

R5.  Confirmed. 

 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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